

CV of Ms. Yuen Shalyn, Clinical Research Associate

Personal Details

Full Name: Ms. Yuen Shalyn
Date of birth: 8 November 1980
Office Address: 3rd floor, MMA House,
124 Jalan Pahang,
53000 Kuala Lumpur
Office telephone: 6(03) 40439300/400
Fax number: 6(03) 40439500
E-mail address: yshalyn@crc.gov.my

Qualification Summary

Obtained the Degree of MASTER OF PHARMACY, with Second Class Honours, upper division. Completed the compulsory one year internship at the University Malaya Medical Centre (UMMC) and passed the Forensic exam conducted by the Pharmacy Board of Malaysia under the Ministry of Health Malaysia. Currently working for Clinical Research Centre, CRC as a Clinical Research Associate as well as being involved in the management of clinical trial supplies.

Work Experience

A. Clinical Research Centre, HKL

Aug 2003 to present

- Involvement in monitoring activities for three nephrology related trials, a neurology related trial, a psychiatry related trial, as well as trial involving pediatrics;
- Assisting in Regulatory Authority applications, i.e. compiling regulatory required documents for Clinical Trial Import License (CTIL) applications as well as in the drafting of product registration dossier;
- Drafted Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) for the operations of Clinical Supplies; and
- Managing clinical trial supplies and other related tasks.
- Participation in the initiation of a Ministry of Health project, i.e. National Medicines Use Survey, in promoting rational use of medicines;

B. University Malaya Medical Centre, UMMC

2002 – 2003

- Drug dispensing in both inpatient and outpatient settings;
- Handling of stock movement and control;
- Once-a-week counseling session with asthmatic pediatrics as well as with renal failure patients; and
- Training in production records, manufacturing techniques, use and selection of appropriate equipment in the Sterile Complex.

Summary of other relevant information

Professional Positions:

Years	Position/Title	Institution
2003 to present	Clinical Research Associate	Clinical Research Centre

Training:

Years	Title	Specialty/Discipline	Place of Training
2002-2003	House Pharmacist	Pharmacist training	University Malaya Medical Centre

Education:

Years	Degree	Institution
1999-2002	Certificate in Basic Pharmaceutical Sciences	Obtained from International Medical University, Bukit Jalil
	Master of Pharmacy, 2 nd Class Honours, upper division	University of Strathclyde, Glasgow, Scotland

Licensure and Certification/Courses/Conferences:

Year	Type of license or Certification
Sept 2006	First Asian ISPE Conference with the Third China Shanghai International Conference on Rational Drug Use and Pharmacoepidemiology
Dec 2005	Certificate of Attendance in seminar on 'Ethical Issues in Clinical Research'
Jul 2005	Certificate of Participation in Workshop on Clinical Trial Audits
Jun 2005	Attended DIA (Drug Information Association) 41 st Annual Meeting
Aug 2004	Certificate of Attendance for the Advanced Course on 'Be Prepared for GCP Regulatory Inspections and Site Audits' rganized by the National University of Singapore (Singapore Good Clinical Practice Programme)
Aug 2004	Certificate of Participation in the Pre-Conference concurrent workshop on 'Medical Errors and Drugs' during the 5 th Ministry of Health Malaysia – Academy of Medicine of Malaysia Scientific Meeting 2004.
2003	Certificate of Participation and Completion of the Good Clinical Practice workshop
2001	Certificate of Participation for the 1 st IPSF Asia-Pacific Scientific Symposium

Professional Society:

Year	Society	Role
Since 2004	Drug Information Association	Member
Since 2004	Kuala Lumpur Society of Clinical Biostatistics	Member

Language Skills:

Language	Level of Expertise
English	Written (Excellent), Spoken (Excellent)
Bahasa Malaysia	Written (Good), Spoken (Good)
Cantonese	Spoken (Fair)